30-039~ ] 8241
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL -

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained betfore drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

—Albuguergue, N Ot mlyare—I-H—2
HAEe \"AYAA" AV v.lDa!bV, e
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mezxico

FORM C-101

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as oA

Larrazolo==- Chama Land and Cattle Co., Ina, — Well No.—_3 _ in g NWNE——
Company or Operater Lease’

of Sec_z,._ T_31 Nr & E. N M P M Field, Rio ApnibaCounty.

The well 15___§_gL_feet [®1 [$) of the._j¢ line and__fgw_feet

$ . [B] [W.] of the _J — line of gGenttan 29

(Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)

’ If state land the oil and gas leaseis No.___ . Assignment No.

If patented land the owner is_ChemaLandi-& Cattle Covy—Ine—
Address— Caal&y—ilv—iis

If government land the permittee is

Address
The lessee is—— Qv Av—LaPrazolo; d vy ——
Py ap— Address — 254 Korber Blas., Albuguergue;——He———

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:
Hotary Toolg
The status of a bond for. this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows: $2,500.00 Bond 1saued by Ploneer Mutual Compensation Gov———

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

:

Size of Size of New or i Landed or Sacks
Hole Casing Weight Per Foot Second Hand ! Depth Cemented Cement
12: 10f Second Hana 80! Cemented 108ks.

8 6! New . 900! " 30¥
i | i

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementiag or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about__9£5__feet.
Additional information:

OCT 14
Approved 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows:

34 mmo%’ e
MW

Position

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, Send communication regarding well to

ANt A%
By % Name—6 — A —tarrazolo, JT.

Title FRAI“"\ [V Bl'li ;s Address%m-er—ﬁtcw—mmque 1\[ I’
) .

GEOLOQIST







